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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

December 17, 1982

BRG%SEERJE,LNG P.0. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
LARRY KEHOE (505) 748-1283
SECAETARY

Yates Petroleum Corporation
207 South 4th Street
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Mike Haryey "TR" Fed.

#4-F-3-5-24
Und. Pecos Slgpe Abo.

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of your approved Permit to Drill aqn the
above captioned well showing the drilling site to be an unorthodox
location.

We will need an NSL approval before completion in order to

approve the production from this well.
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Yours very truly, - 1
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[eslie A. Clements

LAC/pw

CC: Joe D. Ramey
Santa Fe



